From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 1/28/2014 8:49:44 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Spoke to Scott M

Well, he's thinking this week of a half measure that I tried to talk him out of (along the lines you mentioned.
Allow the opt-in pir to limp along and eliminate the cost-effectiveness showing). This half measure has all the
work and uselessness (and likely down vote) of the whole thing, in my opinion. So yeah, at least scheduling the
talk with him might be helpful. He said he guesses that talking to alj management is his only recourse besides 1/2
measure, he might need to be girded up on that. Ugh, dunno. I know you're out, but am open to strategic
suggestion on how to avoid this huge pile of useless work.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Jan 28,2014 8:21 PM
Subject: Re: Spoke to Scott M

Phew! Do you think I should double-team him? I could get lunch or coffee with him next week.

>On Jan 28, 2014, at 7:11 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>

> He didn't sign that thing out. So there's hope to avoid the badly-timed extra work.
>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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